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I FLORIDA PIJBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090057 

PARTY 
NAME 

lCOMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESSI 

Ii 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Windstream Florida, Inc. TI..716 I bettye.i.willis((iJwindstream.com No 

Printed on 6/2212009 at 3:13:44 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 3:14 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 122937) 

Attachments: 06163·09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850413·6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/22/2009 
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING WIIWSTFLEXM FLORIDA INC.'S REFUND PROPOSAL 



FLORIDA4 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING: EMAIIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090057 

I ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 
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COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I 

Windstream Florida, Inc. I bettye.j.willis@windstream.com I No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 051 97-09.pdf 

Tuesday, May 26,2009 356 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Pulilic Service Commission (Email ID = 853292) 

The attached order or notice has been issuied by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk b! 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

rep11 email 

5/26/2009 








